Federal Camping Data Standard

February 2021 Version 1.0

Table of Contents

Introduction to the Federal Camping Data Standard	3
1.1 Objective of the Standard	3
1.2 Scope of the Standard	4
1.3 Applicability	5
1.4 Contributors and Core Team Composition	5
1.5 Related Standards	5
1.6 Data Standard Governance	6
2 Rationale for the Design	
2.1 Key Points	8
2.2 Legal Underpinnings of the Camping Data Standards Project	8
2.3 Defining Campground-Related Terminology	8
2.3.1 Sites and Facilities	9
2.3.2 Who Will Use Camping Data?	11
2.3.3 Factors Considered	12
2.3.4 Selection Criteria	13
2.3.5 Core Questions	14
3 Data Standard	16
3.1 Campground Descriptors	16
3.2 Campground Attributes	17
3.3 Campground Amenities	24
3.4 Campsite Attributes	32
3.5 Campsite Amenities	37

Introduction to the Federal Camping Data Standard

1.1 Objective of the Standard

Camping, whether in a more developed area or in a wilderness-type setting, is recognized by the public and governmental agencies as a public resource. To enhance the camping experience for the public, it is important to standardize campground data among federal agencies that manage campsites and campgrounds, including the National Park Service (NPS), the Bureau of Land Management (BLM), the Bureau of Reclamation (BOR), the United States Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS), the United States Forest Service (USFS), and the United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE).

A Federal Camping Data Standard (FCDS) will enable national, regional, state, and campground-level managers and the public to use mutually understood terminology for recording, retrieving and applying spatial and tabular information.

A data standard will make it easier for campground information to be accessed, exchanged and used by more than one individual, agency or group.

Ease in sharing data increases the capability for enhanced and consistent mapping, inventory, monitoring, condition assessment, maintenance, costing, budgeting, information retrieval, and summary reporting for most internal and external needs.

For many federal and state land management agencies, campground organizations, and businesses, the collection, storage, and management of campground-related data are important components of operations and site management activities. Campground data often is related to other types of infrastructure, resource, and facility enterprise data.

For the public, data enables users to more consistently and predictably obtain specific campground and corresponding information.

Today, digital campground data are a necessity for a variety of campground management needs, including planning for design, construction, operation, and maintenance.

Implementing a widely accepted standard, in addition to automating, sharing, and leveraging camping data, can provide a variety of important benefits for the land manager and the public. These include improved:

- **Consistency.** Standardized data allows for the alignment of campground-related data across agencies, organizations, and entities, and provides for the sharing of consistent information;
- **Efficiency**. Standardized data improves efficiency in data collection and sharing, minimizing data calls and resource absorption by allowing for data that is more readily available;
- Compatibility. Standardized data becomes more compatible across projects, disciplines, and other applications;
- Speed. Greater availability of data can enable efforts to progress more quickly, reduce duplication, and lower production costs;
- Conflict resolution. Conflicting campground data can be more easily resolved through compliance to data standards;
- Reliability. The quality of shared campground data is enhanced by increasing the number of individuals who find and correct errors; and
- **Reusability**. Standardized data allows for maximum reuse across agencies and supports objectives of EGovernment (E-Gov) initiatives and enterprise architecture.

1.2 Scope of the Standard

The functional scope of the FCDS includes a core set of campground data attributes, corresponding values, and definitions. This standard reflects campground data applicable only to campgrounds within the United States, including all U.S. territories and outlying possessions.

The standard is limited to developed (also known as "front country") campgrounds that facilitate overnight stays on designated sites. It does **not** address:

- Camping that is managed through permits (also known as "back country," "wilderness," or "dispersed" camping).
- Day-use-only facilities (e.g. picnic facilities); or
- Ticket and tour facilities

In the future, this standard may be revised and extended to encompass these inventory types.

This standard also does not define in detail any campground element that already has its own dedicated data standard. For example:

- Trails (see "Federal Trail Data Standards" November 2011)
- Accessibility (see "A Summary of Accessibility Standards for Federal Outdoor Developed Areas" May 2014)

1.3 Applicability

Campground data are used for many purposes including planning and management, mapping and condition assessment, public information, emergency response, and research. This Federal Camping Data Standard is applicable to developed campgrounds of all kinds, including tent, RV/camper, water-based, and built-structure facilities. It does not cover all possible campground data or agency-specific data needs but rather concentrates on a core set of interagency management and administrative campground data needs, identified through an interagency and core team effort.

In developing this standard, the core team focused on meeting the needs of two core user groups: visitors and managers. This team also considered secondary users of camping data, such as policymakers, data aggregators, and commercial entities. For more information, see section 2.3.2, below.

1.4 Contributors and Core Team Composition

Development of this standard has been a joint effort across multiple organizations. Contributors include:

- Bureau of Land Management (BLM)
- Bureau of Reclamation (BOR)
- National Park Service (NPS)
- United States Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS)
- United States Forest Service (USFS)
- United States Army Corps of Engineers (USACE)
- Recreation.gov (R1S)

1.5 Related Standards

Until now, there have been limited attempts to create universal standards within the United States for campground terminology and data attributes. However, interagency management and customer experience feedback suggest the need for such a standard.

In developing this standard, the FCDS core team referenced:

- US Forest Service Handbook, "Chapter 10: Planning and Design of Developed Recreation Sites and Facilities" (January 25, 2018)
- Bureau of Land Management, Camping Data Standard
- United States Access Board, "A Summary of Accessibility Standards for Federal Outdoor Developed Areas" (May 2014)
- o Federal Geographic Data Committee, "Federal Trail Data Standards" (November 2011)
- Recreation Activities and Definitions: A Suggested List for Federal Coordination on Terminology (December 2019)

1.6 Data Standard Governance

The purpose of this governance process is to ensure that all member agencies have the opportunity and a process to provide feedback to, and/or use, the Federal Camping Data Standard. To provide a stream-lined approach for gathering and discussing agency feedback and making updates to data standards, the following governance process will be implemented:

Inter-Agency Governance Team:

- R1S/Recreation.gov Lead, scribe, and coordination
- Member Agencies Two members per agency
 - Submitted to Governance Lead as part of consolidated feedback gathering notated below

First Year Plan:

- Frequency of Inter-Agency Governance Meetings:
 - Quarterly for first year
- Gathering Agency Feedback
 - Each member agency will gather feedback per their internal processes and provide that feedback on a quarterly basis.
 - Each member agency will also assign two representatives from their agency to the governance panel to consolidate their feedback.
 - The Governance Lead will request consolidated feedback from the agencies no less than four weeks prior to each quarterly meeting.
 - Governance Lead will schedule the inter-agency governance meeting and send an update with the consolidated feedback in an attachment to the calendar invite.
- Meeting to Discuss Agency Feedback
 - The Governance lead will send consolidated feedback to the inter-agency governance members at least one week prior to the meeting.
 - The Governance lead will host the meeting and ensure all discussions/decisions are notated and distributed for any clarifications needed within two weeks of end of governance meeting.
- Publishing updates to the Federal Camping Data Standard
 - The Federal Camping Data Standard will be updated annually and distributed to the member agencies for final feedback prior to publishing.

2nd Year and Beyond:

- Frequency of Inter-Agency Governance Meetings:
 - Annually
- Gathering Agency Feedback
 - Each member agency will gather feedback per their internal processes and provide that feedback on each year.
 - Each member agency will assign two representatives to the governance panel and provide their consolidated feedback.
 - The Governance lead will request consolidated feedback from the agencies no less than four weeks prior to the annual meetings.
 - The Governance lead will schedule the inter-agency governance meeting and send an update with the consolidated feedback in an attachment to the calendar invite.
- Meeting to discuss Agency Feedback
 - The Governance lead will send the consolidated feedback to the inter-agency governance members at least one week prior to the annual meeting.
 - The Governance lead will host the meeting and ensure all discussions/decisions are notated and distributed for any clarification needed within two weeks of the end of the governance meeting.
- Publishing updates to the Federal Camping Data Standard
 - The Federal Camping Data Standard will be updated annually and will be distributed to the memberagencies for final feedback prior to publishing.

2 Rationale for the Design

2.1 Key Points

The Federal Camping Data Standard (FCDS):

- Identifies a common set of standardized terminology that can be consistently applied to a core set of campground information.
- Is not a database and will not be the repository of all camping data or source for future reports.
- Can be incorporated into existing databases and/or used to crosswalk existing agency data to enable combining or sharing information at a Federal/multi-jurisdictional level.
- Contributes to the Federal Government's ongoing pursuit of improving efficiency by developing and implementing data standards across agencies. See section 2.2. below.

2.2 Legal Underpinnings of the Camping Data Standards Project

The following mandates and directives recognize the need for the development of data standards.

- The Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 (P. L. 104-13)
- The Government Performance and Results Act of 1993 (GPRA) (P. L. 103-62)
- The Presidential E-Government Initiatives (including Recreation One Stop)
- The President's Management Agenda, March 2018

2.3 Defining Campground-Related Terminology

Before attempting to identify and apply Federal Camping Data Standards, it is essential to have a clear definition of certain terms that will be used to define the activity of camping, as well as sites or areas used for camping purposes.

- Camping: The act of staying and sleeping in an outside area for one or more days and nights.
- Campground: An area that is developed for camping and contains one or more campsites.
- Campsite: A specific area within a campground that provides for camping use and often includes a camp living area, a parking spur, and one or more constructed features, such as a picnic table and a cooking or campfire area.

2.3.1 Sites and Facilities

Within each developed (i.e., front-country) campground, a variety of campsite options may be offered. Within the identified scope, below is a categorization of camping-related site options along with examples and definitions to demonstrate potential data applicability. Campground attributes related to this data are defined in <u>Section 3</u>.

Campsite Option	Definition	Examples	Definition
Tent Site	A designated space that will accommodate a soft-sided shelter, usually a tent. (The tent is provided by the	Small tent	A tent that is equal to or less than 12 feet x 12 feet.
	visitor; it is not maintained by the facility owner.)	Large tent	A tent that is greater than 12 feet x 12 feet.
RV Site	A campsite that will accommodate a recreational vehicle that may or may not have water, sewer, or electrical	Motorized RV	S
	hookups. The site may have additional space for a tent. (This vehicle is provided by the visitor; it is not maintained by the facility. However, water, sewer, and electric hookups do require maintenance, as do the	Class A Motorhome	A recreational vehicle that resembles a bus roughly 30-40 feet in length. May have multiple slideouts for added space and often includes residential style appliances.
roads that accommodate these vehicles.)	roads that accommodate these vehicles.)	Class C Motorhome	A recreational vehicle built on a truck chassis, offering similar amenities to a Class A, just on a smaller scale (21-41 feet).
		Class B	A recreational vehicle built on a van
		Motorhome	chassis, roughly 20-25 feet in length. This
		(or other	category also includes self-contained vans,
		small	pickup trucks and other vehicles that
		camper)	people have converted for sleeping.
		Towable RVS	
		Fifth Wheel	A towable RV, typically pulled by large pick-
		Camper	up trucks with a special fifth-wheel hitch
			located in the bed of the truck. May include slideouts.
		Travel	An RV towed by a vehicle which provides a
		Trailer/	place to sleep and eat. Some may have
		Camping Trailer	separate rooms, furniture, and slideouts for additional space.

		Teardrop	A streamlined, compact, lightweight <u>travel</u>
		Camper /	trailer, which gets its name from
		Tiny Trailer	its <u>teardrop</u> profile. It usually only has sleeping space for two adults and often has a
			basic kitchen in the rear. Many teardrop
			manufacturers are designing "off-grid" units
			which are self contained (power, heating,
			large cap. H2O storage).
		Pop-Up	A towable RV that has a hard base with
		Camper	fabric or hard sides that extend vertically
			(or "pop up") to provide living and sleeping
			space.
Built Lodging	A place where a person or group is lodged overnight,	Cabin	A simple small dwelling usually having only
Structure	inside a structure with a floor, walls, and a roof. The		one story.
	floor may be finished or natural. (This structure is	Fire Tower/	A small room, known as a cab, located atop
	maintained by the facility.)	Lookout	a large steel, or wooden tower, usually
			located on the summit of a mountain or
			other high vantage point.
		Shelter/	A built structure with minimal furnishings,
		Lean-To	often with no walls, only a roof
		Yurt	A circular tent on a collapsible framework.
			While some yurts may use skins, most
			modern yurts are not felt or skin but a type
			of rubberized nylon or other modern
			material.
Boat	A place where a person or group is lodged overnight	Slip	A boat slip is the portion of water next to a
	inside a water-based vessel. (The boat is not maintained		pier, main pier, finger pier, or float where a
	by the facility. However, the dock, buoy or marina that		boat is berthed overnight.
	accommodates the boat do require maintenance.)	Anchorage	A designated location where a boat may
			drop its anchor offshore.
		Mooring	A designated location where a mooring line
			connects an anchor on the seafloor to a
			floating structure, to which a boat may tie
			up.

And each of these accommodations may have different methods of access, including:

Access	Definition	Accommodations
Road-Based	Primary access to the campsite is via automobile	Tent, RV, Built Lodging Structure
Trail-Based	Primary access to the site is via a trail or path. Different trails may enable access on foot, on horseback, on bicycle, or on an off-road vehicle.	Tent, Built Lodging Structure
Water-Based	Primary access to the site is by a body of water via the use of a water traversing vessel such as a boat, canoe, or raft.	Boat, Tent, Built Lodging Structure
Air-Based	Primary access to the site is by aircraft.	Tent, Built Lodging Structure

All these camping options fall within the scope of this data standard. However, not every attribute is applicable to every type of campsite; the standard uses the preceding categorizations to demarcate potential applicability.

2.3.2 Who Will Use Camping Data?

The core team took a human-centered approach to identifying stakeholders and specific data needs for the development and application of the Federal Camping Data Standard.

Primary Stakeholders

Primary stakeholders are defined as visitors or direct users of campgrounds or those who are responsible for managing campgrounds. The table below provides examples of these stakeholders and a sample of their potential data needs.

Primary stakeholders include:

- Campground visitors of all kinds
 - Individuals
 - Families
 - o Organized groups
 - Informal groups
 - o Individuals and groups with accessibility requirements
- Managers and planners
 - On-site management
 - Regional managers
 - Superintendents
 - o Recreation One Stop (R1S)

Secondary Stakeholders

Secondary stakeholders are individuals and entities whose interest in the camping data standard ranges from consumers (people who want to access camping data for various purposes), to partners (people who use but also help to improve camping data), to providers (people who may be able to provide data that can, in turn, be shared with others).

Secondary stakeholders include:

- Data aggregators (e.g. third-party mapping or application providers)
- Commercial entities (e.g., campground providers, concessionaires, guide companies, recreation equipment manufacturers)
- Policymakers (e.g. Congress, lobbyists)
- Researchers (e.g. universities, non-governmental organizations)
- Investigators (e.g. law enforcement, search and rescue)
- Media
- State, Regional, and Local Tourism Offices
- Utilities
- Recreational government
- Non-recreational government
- Non-commercial advocates

2.3.3 Factors Considered

Listed below are a few of the basic premises that were incorporated into development of the FCDS.

- **Federal Core Data Set**: Represents the minimum set of data that the agencies agree to provide for all agency-managed or administered campgrounds
- **Data Collection and Management**: Data is not cheap! Each piece of data that is collected and recorded represents a cost in terms of time, database capability, and available space. The subsequent and ongoing need to update certain data attributes represents an additional expense. The decision to collect, record, and manage specific data should always be done considering the benefits and value of the data versus the initial and future cost.
- **Standardized Terminology**: Strive to establish and/or use the same terminology among agencies for federal campground data standards. When this is not possible, provide crosswalk translation between the FCDS attribute terminology and definitions and those of the individual agency.
- Existing Data Attributes: If an identified FCDS attribute already exists as a standard attribute within one agency, but is not yet standardized and/or used by other agencies, consider adopting the attribute terminology and/or definition that is already in use to maximize efficiencies and minimize confusion or data re-work.

- **Field Verification**: To the extent possible, and when applicable, campground data should be based on field verification/inventory. Formal campground inventory and condition assessments should be performed, if they do not already exist.
- Implementation: The core standards will be implemented and data provided based on current agency priorities and budgets.

2.3.4 Selection Criteria

To identify the most common campground data needs, eight criteria were used to choose the data attributes that are in the Federal Camping Data Standards. Does the data attribute:

- 1. Provide significant value to primary stakeholders?
- 2. Provide value to secondary stakeholders?
- 3. Directly relate to a FCDS Core Question? (See 2.3.5, below.)
- 4. Have national, regional or state-wide significance?
- 5. Contribute to the minimum data needed to provide a programmatic snapshot of the campground (i.e. inventory, public information)?
- 6. Include the minimum data needed to comply with and reflect applicable laws, regulations, and/or policies?
- 7. Address key Congressional, Office of Management and Budget (OMB), and department-wide reporting requirements?
- 8. (Is the Data Attribute...) Currently available or obtainable?
- 9. Include those attributes that would set national precedents or affect nation-wide campground management?

2.3.5 Core Questions

The following set of core questions, common to all participating agencies, all campground types, and reflecting the FCDS Selection Criteria, were identified to help narrow the scope and identify the Federal Campground Data Standard.

	Core Question	Optional or Required
Basic Campground Information	What is the general description of the campground? (e.g. natural features, unique features, atmosphere)	Required
	What is the level of development of this campground?	Required
	Where is the campground? (e.g. physical address, county, congressional district)	Optional
	How do you get to the campground? (e.g. landmarks, directions)	Required
	How do you contact the campground?	Optional
	What are the season dates? (When is the campground open? When is it reservable, if at all?)	Required
	What types of camping are supported?	Required
	What equipment is allowed at this campground? (e.g., vehicle/RV type, pop-up, hammock, number, length, capacity, generators, hookups)	Required
	What are the accessibility characteristics of the campground?	Required
	What is the total capacity of the campground? (i.e., number of campsites)	Required
Campground Rules	What are the campground occupancy rules? (e.g. arrival time, checkout time, maximum length of stay)	Optional
	What are the other rules? (e.g. quiet hours, pets, hammocks, fires, alcohol, firearms, noise, generators, off-road vehicles)	Optional
Real-Time Status Questions	What is the current operating status of the campground? (Is it temporarily closed for health/safety reasons?)	TBD
	What are the current conditions (as during a natural disaster)?	TBD

Fees	What is the fee range in this campground?	Required
	How are camping and other use fees collected?	Required
	What passes and discounts are accepted?	Required
Campground Amenities and	What physical amenities are offered at the campground/campsite?	Required
Activities	What services are available at/near the campground? (e.g. food, supplies, safety)	Required
	What can I do at the campground? What activities are nearby?	Required
	Are there restrictions on amenities, services, and activities?	Optional
Campground Management/	Who manages the campground?	Required
Maintenance	What are the actively managed uses of the campground?	?
Campsite Details	What type of campsite is this? (e.g. tent, RV, cabin)	Required
	How is the campsite accessed?	Required
	What equipment is allowed? And what is not allowed?	Required
	How many tents can it accommodate? Up to what size?	Optional
	Are tents required to be on a tentpad or are tents allowed anywhere on the site?	Required (if can accommodate > 0 tents)
	How many vehicles can it accommodate? Up to what size?	Required
	How much does it cost to stay at this campsite?	Required
	What features does the campsite offer? (e.g. water access, privacy, tree cover, views)	Optional
	Which campsite would accommodate my specific needs (e.g. accessibility, electrical outlets, water, bike storage)?	Optional
	What elements or amenities make this campsite ABA accessible?	Optional

3 Data Standard

3.1 Campground Descriptors

The FCDS uses three primary dimensions to describe a campground:

- Attribute: descriptor, which helps to define the intrinsic and relatively fixed qualities of the campground itself.
- Amenity: a desirable or useful feature of a facility. May or may not need to be maintained by the campground.
- Activity: an allowable recreational use within or near the campground.

The FCDS addresses the first two sets of descriptors: the attributes and amenities of campgrounds and campsites. Activities are defined in a separate standard, "Recreation Activities and Definitions: A Suggested List for Federal Coordination on Terminology (December 2019)."

3.2 Campground Attributes

The table below provides a summary of the FCDS campground attributes, which are the intrinsic and relatively fixed qualities of the campground. These attributes provide identifiable and useful information about the campground, for both primary and secondary stakeholders.

Shading indicates whether the item is required (green) or optional (yellow).

Attribute Name	Attribute Definition	Format or Values	Required or Optional
Identifiers			
CAMPGROUND NAME	A name by which the campground is officially or legally known. Spell out the full name of the facility.	Single-line text	Required
CAMPGROUND ID	The official numeric or alphanumeric identifier for the campground facility. This identifier is assigned by the parent agency.	Single-line text	Required
PARENT NAME	The name of the parent facility/rec area/project/ park/forest/etc. of the campground facility	Single-line text	Required
PARENT ID	The official numeric or alphanumeric identifier for the campground's parent facility. This identifier is assigned by the parent agency.	Single-line text	Required
ALIASES	Other names by which the campground is commonly known	Multi-line text, with entries separated by commas	Optional
AGENCY NAME	Name used to identify the parent (federal) agency responsible for the facility (e.g. NPS, USFS)	Validated text (drop-down)	Required
OPERATED BY	Type of entity that operates the facility	Single-select from list: Concessionaire, Agency, Other (+ open-ended text field to specify concessionaire name)	Required
MANAGING AGENCY	Name used to identify organization managing campground whether concessionaire, agency or a partnering (non-federal) agency responsible for managing the facility. (e.g. name of business, actual agency name, Idaho Parks and Rec, etc.)	Single line text	Required

Attribute Name	Attribute Definition	Format or Values	Required or Optional
LOGO	Image file for the parent agency's logo.	Image	Optional
REGION NAME (e.g)	Top level in the location hierarchy (beneath agency)	Single-select from a list (recommend optional)	Required
REGION ID	Unique identifier [Need to specify where this number comes from.]	Validated text (drop-down)	?
DISTRICT NAME	Second level in the location hierarchy (beneath	Single-select from a list (recommend optional)	Required
DISTRICT ID	Unique identifier [Need to specify where this number comes from.]	Single-line text	Required
Location			
PHYSICAL ADDRESS	The address used for the purpose of navigation.	U.S. Address format (Address Line 1, Address Line 2, City, State, Zip)	Optional if LOCATION DESCRIPTION is available.
LOCATION DESCRIPTION	Some locations may not have a street address, or the address may not provide the details users need to locate the campground. This field allows managers to describe a location, based on landmarks, intersections, or other wayfinding information.	Multi-line text	Required (or Optional if PHYSICAL ADDRESS is available)
COUNTY	The county in which the campground is physically located.	Single-line text. Recommend using GSA's standard list "Geo-Locator"	Required
STATE	The state in which the campground is physically located.	Single-select from a list (two- letter abbreviation). Recommend using GSA's standard list "Geo-Locator"	Required
CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT	The Congressional District in which the campground is physically located.	Single-line text	Required
TIME ZONE	Time Zone (e.g. Eastern, Central, Mountain) in which the campground is located.	Multi-select from a list (Need to account for multiple time zones.)	Required
DAYLIGHT SAVINGS	Whether facility time zone observes daylight savings time. This info helps cross-country travelers plan and be on time for check-in.	Yes, No	Required

Attribute Name	Attribute Definition	Format or Values	Required or Optional
LATITUDE	Latitude of the campground location. Intention is to use a point at the campground that makes sense, such as the entrance location, or facility building such as visitor center. Recommend specifying the standard we'll use here (i.e. UTM, NAD-83, decimal degrees, number of digits past decimal, etc.). Consider standardizing this to a specific decimal xx.xxxxx (5 decimal pts equals 1.1meters)	Validated text field	Required
LONGITUDE	Longitude of the campground location. Intention is to use a point at the campground that makes sense, such as the entrance location or facility building such as visitor center. Note: we need to specify the standard we'll use here (i.e. UTM, NAD-83, decimal degrees, number of digits past decimal, etc.) Consider standardizing this to a specific decimal xx.xxxxx (5 decimal pts equals 1.1meters)	Validated text field	Required
ELEVATION	Distance above sea level (in feet)	Validated text field	Optional
NEAREST CITY	Indicate the city or town closest to the campground (using drive time, not as the crow flies)	Single-line text (not auto- filled—manually entered)	Optional
DRIVING DIRECTIONS	Brief description of the driving directions from the nearest logical point(s) of reference.	Multi-line text	Optional
ACCESS NOTES	Brief description of the roads, trails, or waterways that lead to the campground	Multi-line text	Optional
Contact Information		,	
MAILING ADDRESS	The mailing address to which inquiries and complaints should be addressed for this facility. May be different from the Physical Address, listed under Location.	Multi-line Text	Required
PHONE NUMBER	Local number, either at the campground, or at the managing agency facility. This number will be published on the website, to assist those with site-specific questions (not for reservation inquiries).	Validated text field (XXX-XXX-XXXX) • Extension • TeleTYpewriter phone	Required
EMAIL ADDRESS	Email address to which inquiries and complaints should be addressed for this facility.	Validated text field (email address format)	Required

Attribute Name	Attribute Definition	Format or Values	Required or Optional
Seasons and Operating	Status		
CURRENT STATUS	Is the campground currently open or closed? (May or may not align with season dates—closures may occur due to weather, government shutdown, health emergency etc.)	OpenClosedTemporarily Closed	Required
CURRENT CONDITIONS	Description of the campground status, in case of a natural disaster or extreme weather conditions. Check with facilities/NPS.gov site (new mapping application) for current condition if not supplied. Make sure this is at campground level.	Multi-select, with the option to add notes	Required
RESERVATIONS	Are reservations taken at this facility?	Yes, No, Seasonal	Required
FIRST-COME, FIRST- SERVED	Are there first-come, first served campsites at this facility	Yes, No, Seasonal	Required
SEASONALITY	Does the campground stay open year-round or close for part of the year?	Single-select from a list: Year- Round, Seasonal	Required
SEASON OPEN	If the campground has season dates, what date does it open to visitors?	MM:DD (N/A if Year-Round)	Required
SEASON CLOSE	If the campground has season dates, what date does it close?	MM:DD (N/A if Year-Round)	Required
SEASON TYPES		 Peak (reservable, amenities are available) Non-Peak (may not be reservable, may be missing amenities) Shoulder Season 	Optional
Rules			
PETS	Are pets allowed at the campground?	Single-select from a list: Yes, No, Yes With Conditions (include field to specify)	Required
FIRES	Are fires allowed? If so, when?	Yes, No, Yes With Conditions	Required
ALCOHOL	Is alcohol allowed?	Yes, No	Required

Attribute Name	Attribute Definition	Format or Values	Required or Optional
GLASS BOTTLES	Are glass bottles allowed?	Yes, No, Yes With Conditions	Optional
SMOKING	Is smoking allowed?	Yes, No, Yes With Conditions (specify what type of smoking is/isn't allowed, e.g. tobacco, vaping, marijuana)	Required
FIREWORKS	Are fireworks allowed?	Yes, No (with applicable date ranges)	Required
FIREARMS	Are firearms allowed?	Yes, No, Yes With Conditions (e.g. OK to carry but not discharge at the campground, per BLM regulations)	Required
SUAS/DRONES	Are small unmanned aircraft systems / drones allowed?	Yes, No, Yes With Conditions	Required
ATV/ORV/GOLF CARTS	Are off-road vehicles allowed to be driven on campground roads?	Yes, No, Yes With Conditions	Optional
AGE REQUIREMENT	Is there an age requirement for making a reservation?	Yes, No (plus field to specify)	Required
BOATS	Are there restrictions on the types of boats allowed at this campground? (e.g. no motorboats, no gasoline-powered vessels, no wake/10 mph) Are there licensing requirements to operate a boat?	Multi-line text	Required
WATER ACCESS	If there are bodies of water accessible to visitors, are there rules about accessing them?	Yes, No, Yes With Conditions	Required
FOOD STORAGE	What are the rules (or recommendations) for bear-proofing, animal-proofing food and other scented items?	Multi-line text	Optional
HORSE FEED	Is there a weed-free feed requirement?	Yes, No, with conditions?	Required
GENERATORS	Are generators allowed? If allowed, what are the hours?	Yes, No, With ConditionsGenerators Allowed Start/End Time	Required

Attribute Name	Attribute Definition	Format or Values	Required or Optional
QUIET HOURS	Are quiet hours enforced? If so, what are the hours?	Yes, No, With ConditionsQuiet Hours Start/EndTime	Required
Management / Staff			
ON-SITE PERSONNEL	Are there staff on site at the campground?	Multi-select from a list: Host, Attendant, Facility Staff, No Staff On-Site, Security	Required
SEASONAL STAFFING	When are staff on site?	Single-select from a list: Never, Always, Seasonal	Required
EMERGENCY CONTACT	Who are the emergency personnel? How can they be contacted?	Multi-line text	Required
Passes and Discounts			
PASSES ACCEPTED	Are any passes accepted? If so, which ones?	Multi-select from a list. Include "See Park" as default option.	Required
DISCOUNTS ACCEPTED	Are any discounts accepted (e.g. veterans, student)? If so, which ones?	Multi-select from a list (options TBD)	Required
Check-in / Check-out			
PAYMENT TYPES	What payment types are accepted at the facility?	Multi-select from list:	Required
GATE HOURS	What time do the gates close?	HH:MM [capture using 12 hour clock with separate field for AM/PM]	Required
CHECK-IN - EARLIEST	What is the earliest time visitors are allowed to check in to the campground?	HH:MM [capture using 12 hour clock with separate field for AM/PM]	Required

Attribute Name	Attribute Definition	Format or Values	Required or Optional
CHECK-OUT TIME	What is the latest time visitors may remain at their campsites? (When is checkout required.)	HH:MM [capture using 12 hour clock with separate field for AM/PM]	Required
CHECK IN LOCATION	Where do visitors go to check in to their campsites?	Single-line text	Required
CHECK-OUT LOCATION	Where do visitors go to check out from their campsites? (May be N/A)	Single-line text	Required
About			
DESCRIPTION	High-level description of the camping facility. This description is featured on the campground page.	Multi-line text	Required
MAP	Campground map, showing roads, key amenities, and sites.	URL	Optional
PHOTOS	Photos of the facility, including key amenities	 Images (multiple) number of photos, and type of photos. Option for alt text to be entered 	Optional
RELATED WEBSITES	Links to websites providing additional information about the campground facility.	URL (multiple)	Optional

3.3 Campground Amenities

The availability of certain amenities is often an important factor for campground visitors in choosing a destination and planning their visit.

The campground amenities table below categorizes a list of potential desired or useful features in a campground, along with an amenity definition and the related values and features.

The standard captures accurate and specific information about each amenity offered by a developed campground.

- Some campground amenities are available year-round, some are only seasonal, and some aren't available at all.
- Some amenities are offered on-site at the campground, and some are only available nearby.
- Furthermore, the amenities may or may not need to be maintained by the facility itself; some of the listed amenities may be managed by concessionaires or other campground partners. Identify whether the amenities are available, regardless of who is managing them.

The intent of the Descriptors column, below, is to capture characteristics like these for each amenity.

Amenity Category	Definition	Values	Descriptors	Required or Optional
Services				
TOILETS	Identify the shared toilet facilities. This does not include toilet facilities dedicated to specific sites; those are specified as Campsite Amenities.	 Flush Toilets Pit Toilets Portable Toilets Vault Toilets No Toilet Facilities 	 Climate-Controlled (yes, no) Electricity (yes, no) Changing Tables Available (yes, no) Sanitary Product Vending (yes, no) Free, Fee-Based (if fees, how much?) 	Required
BATH/SHOWER	Identify the shared bathing facilities. This does not include bathing facilities dedicated to specific sites; those are specified as Campsite Amenities.	ShowersBathtubsNo Shower Facilities	 Indoor, Outdoor Electricity (yes, no) Hot Water, Cold Water Seasonal, Year-Round Free, Fee-Based (if fees, how much?) 	Required
WASTE MANAGEMENT	What waste management services are offered by the campground?	 Trash Recycling Dump Station No Waste Management (Pack In, Pack Out) 	Seasonal, Year-RoundDump Station SizeFree, Fee-Based	Required

Amenity Category	Definition	Values	Descriptors	Required or Optional
FOR PURCHASE	What items are available to purchase at or near (within X miles of) the campground?	 Camping Supplies Firewood Fuel Ice No Supplies Available 	Seasonal, Year-RoundOn-Site, Nearby (how near?)	Required
VENDING/SHOPPING	What stores are available at or near the campground?	Multi-select from list. May also add to this list, as there may be vending options not enumerated here. Café Camp Store Gas Station General Store Gift Shop Laundromat Snack Bar Vending Machines No Concessions Available (default)	 Seasonal, Year-Round On-Site, Nearby (how near?) 	Required
COMMUNICATIONS	What phone and internet services are available at or near the campground?	 Pay Phone Emergency Phone Mobile Phone Coverage WIfI/Internet Cable/Satellite TV Hookup No Phone 	 Free, Fee-Based (if fees, how much?) On-Site, Nearby (how near?) 	Required
HEALTH & SAFETY	What medical services are available at or near the campground?	 Medical Facilities First Aid Station Emergency Services (specify type: e.g. law enforcement, helipad) No Health / Safety Services 	 Seasonal, Year-Round On-Site, Nearby (how near?) 	Required

Amenity Category	Definition	Values	Descriptors	Required or Optional
TO RENT Land-Based Amenities	What amenities are available to rent at the campground? Consider land-based, water-based, and snow-based rentals.	Land-Based:	Seasonal, Year-Round On-Site, Nearby [how near? Express in miles or in minutes, as modifiers for "Walking Distance" "Driving Distance"]	Optional
PARKING	Are there parking lots for the campground as a whole? (not individual campsites)	 Campground Parking Vehicles Motorcycles RV/Trailer Trailhead Parking Bicycle Racks/Lockers 	 Free, Fee-Based (if fees, how much?) Overnight, Day-Use Only Secured (yes, no) 	Required
TRAILS AND PATHS	Are there places to walk, hike, and ride at the campground? What are the surfaces of these trails?	 Boardwalk Fitness Trails Hiking Trails Horseback Riding Trails Interpretive Trails Mountain Biking Trails Motorcycle Trails Off-Road Vehicle Trails Trailheads Walking Trails 	 ABA Accessible (Yes, No) Paved, Dirt, Gravel, Wood Motorized Vehicles Allowed (Yes, No) Horses Allowed (Yes, No) On-Site, Nearby (how near?) URL for trail 	Required

Amenity Category	Definition	Values	Descriptors	Required or Optional
SPORTS AND REC	Are there facilities for free play and for participating in organized games?	Multi-select from list. May also add to this list, as there may be sports and rec options not enumerated here. Baseball / Softball Field Basketball Court Disc Golf Course Golf Course Horseshoe Pit Mini-Golf Course Playground Recreation Center Snow Park Soccer Field Swimming Pool – Heated Swimming Pool - Unheated Tennis Court Volleyball Pit Other: [single-line text entry for other activities]	 Indoors, Outdoors Seasonal, Year-Round On-Site, Nearby (how near?) 	Required
Water-Based Amenities				
WATER ACCESS	Does the campground offer access to a major body of water?	 Lake River Bay Creek Ocean Cold Springs Hot Springs 	 Seasonal, Year-Round On Site, Drive-To, Hike/Ride/Bike-To 	Required
BOAT ACCESS	Are there accommodations for launching a boat or removing it from the water?	 Boat Dock Boat Ramp Boat Launch Boat Slip Boat Lift Canoe Launch 	 Free, Fee-Based (if fees, how much?) On-Site, Nearby (how near?) 	Required

Amenity Category	Definition	Values	Descriptors	Required or Optional
BOAT AMENITIES	Other boat-related amenities	 Bilge Pump Station Boat Trailer Parking Boat Parking Boat Repair Boat and Supply Shopping Boat Fuel Inspections for Invasive Species 	 Free, Fee-Based (if fees, how much?) On-Site, Nearby (how near?) 	Required
SWIMMING	Does the campground offer swimming? If so, what kind?	Swimming PoolLake/Bay/Ocean/RiverNo Swimming	 Lifeguards, Unattended Seasonal, Year-Round On-Site, Nearby (how near?) Clothing Optional (yes, no) 	Required
FISHING	Does the campground offer services related to fishing? If so, what kind?	 Fish Cleaning Stations Fishing Dock Fishing Pier Bait Shop Fishing Licenses Fishing Rentals Fishing Guide Fish Disposal No Fishing Amenities 	 Seasonal, Year-Round On-Site, Nearby (how near?) 	Required
Special Accommodations				
SHELTERS	Does the campground offer a shelter (built structures with minimal furnishings, often with no walls, only a roof)?	 Adirondack Shelter Sleeping Shelter Wind Shelter Picnic Shelter No Shelter (default) 		Required
RV AMENITIES	Are there accommodations specific to recreational vehicles/trailers/campers?	RV StorageRV Parking	 Free, Fee-Based (if fees, how much?) On-Site, Nearby (how near?) 	Required

Amenity Category	Definition	Values	Descriptors	Required or Optional
HORSES & LIVESTOCK	Are there accommodations to shelter and water horses and other livestock?	Containment	 Free, Fee-Based (if fees, how much?) On-Site, Nearby (how near?) 	Required
		Watering/Feed	Restrictions on feed (Yes, No)	Required
		Special Use Pack Station Horse Staging Area	On-Site, Nearby (how near?)	Required
GROUP AMENITIES	Is there a large gathering place (indoors or outdoors, with or without fixed seating)? If so, what kind (e.g. auditorium, campfire circle, event area) and how many are available? Are they reservable?	 Group Cooking Facilities Auditorium Meeting Room Campfire Circle Amphitheater Day Use Area Event Area 	 Free, Fee-Based (if fees, how much?) On-Site, Nearby (how near?) 	Optional
SPECIAL USES	Are there accommodations designed for individuals and groups focused on a particular activity?	Rock-climbersMountain-bikersOthers TBD		Optional
What's Nearby (nearby =	within 10 miles by road, not as th	e crow flies)		
CAMPGROUNDS	Other campgrounds within driving distance	YesNo	If yes, what campgrounds? Hyperlinks to managing agency and Rec.gov site	Required

Amenity Category	Definition	Values	Descriptors	Required or Optional
MEDICAL	Facilities where visitors can seek urgent and emergency medical care	HospitalUrgent Care FacilityEmergency Services		Required
AUTOMOTIVE	Services related to cars and other motorized vehicles	Auto Repair ShopCar RentalTowing Service		Optional
CULTURAL/HISTORIC	Site of interest due to past or current events	 Archeological Site Botanical Garden Church Cultural Center Historic Site Museum Lighthouse Lookout Tower 		Optional
ENTERTAINMENT	Venues for entertainment	CasinoShooting RangeWinery/Brewery/DistilleryTheme Park		Optional
FINANCIAL SERVICES	Places where a visitor can withdraw or deposit cash.	Bank ATM		Optional
FOOD AND BEVERAGES	Places where a visitor can buy groceries or prepared food.	Grocery Store Restaurant		Optional
LODGING	Non-camping facilities where visitors can stay overnight.	Motel/Hotel Bed and Breakfast		Optional
NATURAL FEATURES	Places of interest for their geology, flora, fauna, or general scenery.	 Geological Attraction Hot Springs Butterfly Garden Scenic Overlook 		Optional

Amenity Category	Definition	Values	Descriptors	Required or Optional
SPORTS AND REC	Venues for all ages entertainment and recreation.	 Amateur Radio Repeater Bicycle Rental Community Park Flea Market Junior Speedway Motocross Track Outdoor Adventure Park (e.g. zipline, ropes, mini-golf) 		Optional
TRANSPORTATION	Locations where visitors can access multi-modal or public transportation options	 Bus Stop Airport Shuttle Bus Ride-Sharing Service (e.g. Uber/Lyft) Pickup Area 		Optional

3.4 Campsite Attributes

Site Attribute Name	Site Attribute Definition	Format or Values	Required or Optional
Identifiers			
CAMPSITE NAME	Alphanumeric label by which the campsite is identified.	Single-line text	Required
CAMPSITE ID	Unique identifier used by the agency to catalog the sites.	Single-line text	Required
REC_GOV_ID	Unique identifier used by Rec.Gov to catalog the sites. (This will act as a foreign key to Agency Tables for data push/pull.)		Required
LOOP NAME/NUMBER	Alphanumeric label by which a group of campsites are organized, to assist in wayfinding within the campground.	Single-line text	Conditional (Required only if sites are organized this way)
Core Features			
CAMPING TYPE	What kind of camping is allowed on this location?	Single-select from a list: Cabin Lookout Firetower Yurt Ski Hut Shelter RV/Camper Tent Pop-Up / Rooftop Anchorage Mooring Slip	Required
CAPACITY RATING	Is the capacity of the site considered a 'Single', 'Double', 'Triple', or 'Quad' size? (Defaults to Single). This is used to set the fee.	Single (Default)DoubleTripleGroup	Required

	 Single. A campsite designed to accommodate single campers or small groups, such as families. Multiple. A campsite designed to accommodate larger groups. Typically, a double campsite accommodates twice the capacity of a single campsite. A triple campsite accommodates three times the single site capacity. Group. A campsite designed to accommodate larger groups of 20 or more people. 		
TENT PAD	Is there a tent pad?	Yes, No, N/A (default)	Required
TENT PAD REQUIRED	Are tents required to be placed on the tent pad?	Yes, No, N/A (default)	Optional
RESERVE TYPE	Is the site available to be reserved?	 Reservable (with start/end dates) Not Reservable (with start/end dates) Reserved by Management (with start/end dates) 	Required
Quality Details			
PHOTOS	Image files showing overview of the campsite, taken from different angles.	 Images (Logical Schema will require this be implemented as a separate related table or additional columns (e.g. Photo1 thru Photo## (20?) field.) Option for alt text to be entered 	Required
RATING	Average customer rating from Recreation.gov. Suggest specifying which ratings this includes where it is coming from (i.e. an element for customer satisfaction, specific rating elements, or not include concessions ratings)	Numerical rating between 1 and 5 (to one decimal place)	Optional
SUN & FOLIAGE	How much sun does the site receive, on average, during the high season?	Full shadePartial shadeNo shadeUnknown	Optional

Dimensions			
TENT PAD LENGTH	How long is the area where a tent (or tents) may be set up?	Length, in feet	Optional/Conditional
TENT PAD WIDTH	How wide is the area where a tent (or tents) may be set up?	Width, in feet	Optional/Conditional
DRIVEWAY LENGTH	Actual length of surface where the vehicle (or vehicles) will park. In some cases, cement wheel bumpstops have been installed. This may reduce the size of the RV which can fit in the site.	Length, in feet	Optional/Conditional
DRIVEWAY WIDTH	How many standard vehicle widths does the driveway accommodate? (single or double) [Standard Vehicle Width = feet]	SingleDouble	Conditional
SLIDEOUT	Can the site accommodate a slideout? Which side? How large?	Yes, No	Optional/Conditional
DRIVEWAY GRADE	Degree of slope for the driveway, oriented from the driveway entrance. Drivers of recreational vehicles need to know this, so that they can choose a site and align their vehicle for the greatest comfort. This is also important for individuals with mobility and accessibility concerns.	Define slope on a scale from 1-5 (1=perfectly flat, 5 = hill) or in degrees: 0 1-10 11-20 21-30 31+ [???]	Optional/Conditional
OVERHEAD CLEARANCE	Describe any height limit for the campsite, based on natural or man-made features (e.g. to ensure it will accommodate a pop-up or fifth wheel)	Height, in feet	Optional
Capacity Details			
VEHICLE TYPES	Are vehicles allowed at the campsite? If so, which types?	Yes, NoAllowed Vehicle Types [drop-down list]	Optional/Conditional
MAXIMUM VEHICLES	What is the maximum number of vehicles the site accommodates?	Integer (may be 0)	Required
DRIVEWAY SURFACE	Drivers of recreational vehicles need to know what sort of material is covering the driveway, to ensure	PavedDirt/Soil/Natural	Conditional

	that they will not get stuck, in case of wet or muddy conditions.	Gravel	
DRIVEWAY TYPE	Visitors who are pulling a trailer or driving a motorhome need to know how they will need to enter the driveway for the site.	Pull-throughBack-inFront-in (Default)	Conditional
MAX VEHICLE LENGTH	What is the maximum allowed vehicle length (in feet)? In cases of a trailer, the max length should include both the tow vehicle and the trailer.	Length, in feet	Conditional
OVERFLOW PARKING	Is there additional parking available nearby for additional vehicles?	Yes, No	Required
MAXIMUM TENTS	How many tents (large and small) are allowed on this site? • Large: A tent that accommodates more than 4 people • Small: A tent that accommodates 1-4 people	 1 small 1 large 2 small 1 small / 1 large 2 large 	Required
MAX HORSES	If horses are allowed, what is the maximum number of horses allowed per site?	Zero or greater (default = 0)	Required
Access Details			
ARCHITECTURAL BARRIERS ACT (ABA) ACCESSIBLE	Based on the site's attributes and amenities, is this site defined as accessible, according to the Accessibility Standards for Federal Outdoor Developed Areas (2014)?	Yes, No	Required
METHOD OF ACCESS	How is this site accessed?	 Drive-To Walk-In Hike-To Ride-To Boat-In 	Required
CAMPSITE PROXIMITY TO PARKING	What is the distance from the closest parking 'barrier' to the campsite?	Approx., in feet, enable a range	Optional /Conditional (required if walk-in / hike-to)
CAMPSITE PROXIMITY TO WATER	If the site is close to a body of water (e.g. bay, river, lake, creek), indicate how close, in feet.	Yes/No or how close, in feet?	Optional /Conditional

CAMPSITE PROXIMITY TO TOILETS	If the campground offers toilets, indicate the distance of the toilets from the site.	Yes/No or how close, in feet?	Optional /Conditional; Required if toilets at campground selected
CAMPSITE PROXIMITY TO ROAD	Indicate the distance of the closest road from the site.	Approx., in feet	Optional /Conditional
SPACE BETWEEN CAMPSITES	How much space (in feet) separated this campsite from the nearest campsite?	Approx., in feet	Optional
COMBINATION/CODE	Is access to the site restricted by a combination lock or gate code? If so, what is the combination/ code? Or how do I get it? (what phone number do I call?)	Specify type of facility that has the code: cabin code, comfort station code, marina code	Required/Conditional (if yes = code is required; if no = code is optional)
Fees			
FEES - PER PERSON	Does this site apply a per person fee? If so, what is that fee?		Required
FEES - HOOKUP	Does this site apply a separate fee for hookups? If so, what is that fee?		Required
PREMIUM FEES	Does this site apply a premium fee, or a fee for reservations on weekends or holidays? If so, what is that fee?		Required
EXTRA VEHICLE FEE	Does this site apply a fee for vehicles beyond the standard number? If so, what is that fee?		Required

3.5 Campsite Amenities

Site Amenity Name	Site Amenity Definition	Values	Descriptors	Meets ABA Accessibility Standard	Required or Optional
Water					
WATER TYPE	What type of water is available: drinking water, non-potable water, or none?	Drinking WaterNon-Potable WaterNo Water Available	Seasonal, Year-Round	Keep this column?	Required
LOCATION	Where can a visitor access the drinking/non-potable water?	Water At SiteWalk-To Water			Required
ACCESS	How is the water delivered?	 Kitchen Sink Utility Sink Spigot Hand Pump Rain Catchment Barrel 			Required
Campfires					
CAMPFIRE TYPE	What type of campfire structure is available?	 Campfire Ring Wood Firepit Liquid Propane Gas Firepit Fireplace No Campfires at This Site 			Required
FIREWOOD	Is firewood supplied at this site?	Firewood SuppliedNo Firewood SuppliedN/A (no fires allowed)	Free, Fee-Based		Optional
TOOLS	What implements are provided for cutting firewood and tending campfires? (Multiselect)	 Axe Saw Poker Bucket and Shovel None (Default) 			Optional

Site Amenity Name	Site Amenity Definition	Values	Descriptors	Meets ABA Accessibility Standard	Required or Optional
Cooking and Dining					
COOKING AMENITIES	What cooking amenities are available?	 Cooking Area Oven/Stove Grill Cooking Implements Animal-Proof Storage Refrigeration Outdoor Dining Indoor Dining None (Default) 			Required
COOKING AREA	What area is available for food preparation and cooking?	 Cooking Area Cooking Shelter Kitchen (No Water) Kitchen 			Required / Conditional (required if selected from pick-list)
OVEN/STOVE	What type of stove does the site offer?	GasPropaneElectricKerosene	Fuel Provided, Fuel Not Provided		Required / Conditional (required if selected from pick-list)
GRILL	What type of grill does the site offer?	Charcoal/Wood`GasPropane	Fuel Provided, Fuel Not Provided		Required / Conditional (required if selected from pick-list)
COOKING IMPLEMENTS	What pots and utensils are available to prepare food?	Cooking PotsCooking Utensils			Required / Conditional (required if selected from pick-list)
ANIMAL-PROOF STORAGE	What equipment is provided to protect food from wild animals?	Bear PoleFood Storage Locker			Required / Conditional (required if selected from pick-list)

Site Amenity Name	Site Amenity Definition	Values	Descriptors	Meets ABA Accessibility Standard	Required or Optional
REFRIGERATION	What equipment is provided to keep food cool?	 Refrigerator Ice Machine Walk-In Freezer Outdoor Cooler Box Meat Shed 			Required / Conditional (required if selected from pick-list)
OUTDOOR DINING	What furniture is available to accommodate outdoor dining?	 Picnic Area Picnic Table Picnic Table and Benches 			Required / Conditional (required if selected from pick-list)
INDOOR DINING	What furniture is available to accommodate indoor dining?	Dining AreaTableTable & Chairs			Required / Conditional (required if selected from pick-list)
Built Structure Only					
HEATING/ LIGHTING	What are the sources of heat and light?	WoodElectricPropaneKeroseneNone (default)	 Fuel Provided, Fuel Not Provided 		Required
TOILET	What toilet facilities are available at this site? This is distinct from the campground-level toilet information; these are defined under Campground Amenities, above.	 Pit Toilet Portable Toilet Vault Toilet Flush Toilet None 			Required
SHOWER/BATH	What bathing facilities are available at the site?	ShowerBathtubNone	Indoor, OutdoorHot Water, Cold Water Only		Required

Site Amenity Name	Site Amenity Definition	Values	Descriptors	Meets ABA Accessibility Standard	Required or Optional
BEDS	What types of sleeping accommodations are available at this site?	 Bunkbeds Twin Bed Twin Murphy Bed Twin Bed Platform Futon Cot Couch None (Default) 			Required
BEDDING	What types of bedding is available at this site?	 Mattress Mattress and Mattress Pad No Mattress None (Default) 			Required
APPLIANCES	What other appliances (other than cooking and laundry-related) are available at this site?	 DVD Player Coffee Pot Microwave Water Filtration System Alarm Clock Hairdryer None (Default) 			Required
LAUNDRY	What accommodations are available for washing and drying clothes?	 Clothes Dryer Clothes Washer Clothesline Drying Rack None (Default) 	Free, Fee-Based		Required
CLEANING	What amenities are available for cleaning the facility?	 Broom & Dust Pan Mop Cleaning Equipment Snow Shovel Bucket Housekeeping Staff 		N/A	Required

Site Amenity Name	Site Amenity Definition	Values	Descriptors	Meets ABA Accessibility Standard	Required or Optional
		None (Default)			
HEALTH/SAFETY	What amenities are available to tend to the health and wellbeing of the visitors?	 First Aid Kit Fire Extinguisher Security Lights / Emergency Lighting Smoke Alarm Radon Detector None (Default) 		N/A	Required
Hook-ups					
ELECTRIC	Is there electricity at the site?	50 Amp30/20/15 AmpNone	Free, Fee-Based		Required
WATER	Is there a water hookup?	Yes, No	Free, Fee-Based		Required
SEWER	Is there a sewer hookup?	Yes, No	Free, Fee-Based		Required